
From: Gail Hundt, Chatham‐Kent Chamber of Commerce <gail@chatham‐kentchamber.ca>  
Sent: June 19, 2020 11:23 AM 
To: Mayor Canniff <darrin.canniff@chatham‐kent.ca>; Melissa Harrigan <melissa.harrigan@chatham‐
kent.ca>; Anthony Ceccacci <anthony.ceccacci@chatham‐kent.ca>; Clare Latimer <clarel@chatham‐
kent.ca>; Trevor Thompson <trevor.thompson@chatham‐kent.ca>; Steve Pinsonneault 
<steve.pinsonneault@chatham‐kent.ca>; John Wright <john.wright@chatham‐kent.ca>; Joe Faas 
<joe.faas@chatham‐kent.ca>; jamie.mcgrail@chatham‐kent.ca; Aaron Hall <aaron.hall@chatham‐
kent.ca>; Carmen McGregor <carmen.mcgregor@chatham‐kent.ca>; Michael Bondy 
<michael.bondy@chatham‐kent.ca>; Marjorie Crew <marjorie.crew@chatham‐kent.ca>; Amy Finn 
<amy.finn@chatham‐kent.ca>; Karen Kirkwood‐Whyte <karen.kirkwood‐whyte@chatham‐kent.ca>; 
Brock McGregor <brock.mcgregor@chatham‐kent.ca>; Doug Sulman <douglas.sulman@chatham‐
kent.ca>; 'mark.authier@chatham‐kent.ca' <mark.authier@chatham‐kent.ca> 
Subject: Special Meeting ‐ Chatham‐Kent Chamber of Commerce communication 
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
It is with understanding that Municipal Council is considering property acquisition with longer term care 
and assistance of sheltering our homeless citizens.  Clearly, we recognize these citizens require comfort 
and care.  With all due respect, we question this investment at a time when business is dealing with 
financial hardships and, in some cases, closures resulting in employee job loss.    
 
This is a significant decision that may effect the taxpayer, business and community.  We ask that Council 
ensure added public communications are initiated, and receive input on future effects on, and from, the 
vested community.  We ask of this prior to any decisions or Motions of Council and that all such 
considerations are made before proceeding on such initiative.  
 
Yours in Prosperity, 

Gail A.B. Hundt  /  President & CEO  /  Chatham‐Kent Chamber of Commerce 

 


